IMPERIAL GRANITE & MINERALS PTY. LTD.

ABN 92 080 314 012
14 OSPREY RD., EAGLEHAWK NECK

TASMANIA 7179 8 May,2008

Titles Management,
Dept. of Mines & Energy,

Darwin, NT 0800

Dear Sir/Madam,

FIRST ANNUAL REPORT EL 25477 Year 2007-2008 in the name of Imperial
Granite & Minerals Pty. Ltd. and Robert B. Cleaver.

No work was carried out over this area, however, a reconnaissance was carried out of the title
area as well as a data review and it was determined that the area was of no further interest to
the partners . The title was transferred to Atom Energy Ltd. on 8 May, 2008.

Expenditure amounted to $3,400.00.

Yours Sincerely, s

John W. Benger RE
| CORPOR;

for Imperial Granite and R.B.Cleaver

Ph. 0362503033 Fax 0362503303 mob. 0411032946 E-mail johnbenger@optusnet.com.au




IMPERIAL GRANITE & MINERALS PTY. LTD.

ABN 92 080 314 012
14 OSPREY RD., EAGLEHAWK NECK

TASMANIA 7179 8 May,2008

Titles Management,
Dept. of Mines & Energy,

Darwin, NT 0800

Dear Sir/Madam,

FIRST ANNUAL REPORT EL 25478 Year 2007-2008 in the name of Imperial
Granite & Minerals Pty. Ltd. and Robert B. Cleaver.

No work was carried out over this area, however, a reconnaissance was carried out of the title
area as well as a data review and it was determined that the area was of no further interest to
the partners . The title was transferred to Atom Energy Ltd. on 8 May, 2008.

Expenditure amounted to $3,400.00.

Yours Sincerely,

John W. Benger /

for Imperial Granite and R.B.Cleaver

Ph. 0362503033 Fax 0362503303 mob. 0411032946 E-mail johnbenger@optusnet.com.au



IMPERIAL GRANITE & MINERALS PTY. LTD.

ABN 92 080 314 012
14 OSPREY RD., EAGLEHAWK NECK

TASMANIA 7179

Titles Management,
Dept. of Mines & Energy,

Darwin, NT 0800

Dear Sir/Madam,

8 May,2008

FIRST ANNUAL REPORT EL 25479 Year 2007-2008 in the name of Imperial

Granite & Minerals Pty. Ltd. and Robert B. Cleaver.

No work was carried out over this area, however, a reconnaissance was carried out of the title
area as well as a data review and it was determined that the area was of no further interest to
the partners . The title was transferred to Atom Energy Ltd. on 8 May, 2008.

Expenditure amounted to $3,400.00.

Yours Sincerely,

John W. Benger

for Imperial Granite and R.B.Cleaver
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Ph. 0362503033 Fax 0362503303 mob. 0411032946 E-mail johnbenger@optusnet.com.au




